E-€¥4.17
G-

Additional Informati‘on

Clerk Item: E-64-17

The following inquiry was made by the
Legislature...

Question 3 for Mario P. Urso’s Principal Questionnaire Form is answered “yes,”

but does not provide details as instructed. Please file an updated form with the
Clerk of the Legislature.

Response: Please see updated Principal Questionnaire.

Submitted by:

Francis X. Becker Jr., Dir. Legislative Affairs

March 8, 2017
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest In the proposer, Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many phetocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire,

OMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY, FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD "
1. Principal Name _ Mavia €. Wrso

Date of birth" i

Home address — -
City/state/zip Ny LEE
Business address ‘11 Sul(y  Tearl
City/state/zlp Py shovd VNW : %3 4
Telephone 585 - 3§\~ (09w

Other present address(es) A oy

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /
Chalrman of Board _¢ 7/ o\ /10t ¥ Shareholder [
Chief Exec. Officer / Secretary [/
Chief Financial Officer f__/ Partner ©1/ 01 / 14al
Vice President ;] [/
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ¥ NO ____ ifYes, provide details. Paviver h Fh dovm

4.  Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made In whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _¥_ If Yes, provide detalls.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO X
If Yes, provide detalils,
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8. Haé any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section § In the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES __NO X
If Yes, provide details,

NOTE; An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to ail questlons checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach It to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you andfor any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed In Section 5 In which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a,

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agencyu? e
YES NO _X i Yes, pravide detalls for each such Instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracis cancelled for cause? YES NO . If Yes, provide details for each
such instance, .

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES o
NO _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
andfor Is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES ____ NO % If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of Involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the iast 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptey as a result of bankruptcy proceedings Initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If ‘Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". if you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach It to the questionnaire.)

a)
b)
c)

9

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _X_ IYes, provide
detalls for each such charge.

Is there any misdemsanor charge pending against you? YES NO X if
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NOX_ K
Yes, provide details for each such charge,

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after triat or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide
detalls for each such conviction. ' :
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e) Inthe past 5 years, have 'you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanaor?
YES ___ NO x_ IfYes, provide details for each such conviction.

1) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such

Occurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or Investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES ___ NO _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation, .

10, In addition to the information provided, In the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust Investigation and/or any other type of Investigation by any government agenay,
Including but not limited to federal, stats, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO X_ if Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

. 1. Inthe past & years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professlonal license held? YES . NO x_ liYes
provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed te file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, Including but not limited
fo water and sewer charges? YES NO _X If Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION |
AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES,

L, Maris P, Wrso » being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand al|
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
ciroumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnalre and before the exacution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me-is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief, | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional Inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity, ‘ ‘

Sworn to before me this g%day of M purch 20_(__7

Kirsten P, Palmerl
Notary Public, State of New York
Commission #; 01PAB2T5258
Glualifled In Ontarfo County
Certiflcate File In Monroe County
Commission Explres: January 22, 2021

" Nbtary Public

&owm&:o 4 Co, L@

Name of submitting business

Mﬁz\riﬁ P . M‘f‘.‘:ﬁ

Print name

Signature

‘P o "FW
Title

0% 4 0% 4 20\
Date
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